

Weekly Rate Mitigation Meeting

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 31 Oct 2017 15:29:36 -0400
Attachments: 2017 Outstanding Business Issues - Week of Oct 30 - ENE.DOCX (23.22 kB); 2017-10-27 OFHP Matrix - Week of Oct 31_Clean.docx (271.27 kB); Agenda_Weekly Rate Mitig Implementation Group_ Oct 31.docx (29.2 kB); 2017-10-27 OFHP Matrix - Week of Oct 31_Tracked.docx (271.58 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are materials for tomorrow's Rate Mitigation Implementation meeting:

- Agenda;
- Outstanding Business Issues; and
- OFHP Matrix (tracked and clean).

Ok to share with MO and broader group?

Thanks,
Martin